Epsilon - Lincoln University(PA) Chapter
December 4, 1915

The Epsilon chapter, the first active chapter of the Northeastern Province, was established
at Lincoln University, Pennsylvania, on December 4, 1915. The members were E. R. Davis -
Polemarch, P. T. Nolte - Vice Polemarch, J. H. Alston - Keeper of Records, S. E.. Robertson -
Keeper of the Exchequer, and A. E. Henry, J. W. Killingsworth, L. Tillery, W.J. Dabney, L. S.
Hart, J. H. Scott, W. J. Delph, B. E. Moore, T. M. Selden, H. H. Smith, E. H. Walker, and H. G.
Ridgley, Jr. Here again, Kappa Alpha Psi performed a service to the students and the school.

Members of the Epsilon Chapter are still visible leaders at Lincoln University. Chapter
members have served as President of the Student Government Association, President of the Pan
Hellenic Council,and Homecoming King. The chapter has also participated in the 'Philadelphia Cares
Day of Community Service and the Philadelphia AIDS Walk. Ongoing community service
projects include campus tours for prospective students, a clothing/food drive, volunteering at
local hospitals and a regular campus cleanup.



